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New Yerk 20, N« Y. Deces 31, 1944

Dear Pheg, ‘

I wish T had saved that letter frem Major Griffith abeut which
you wrote so I could quete it mere fullye. One poimt I appc.rﬁn't;ly didn't bring
eut befere when I was picking eut a few quetable phrases from a letter thaf .
really mén't- intended for publicatien, was that he was speaking more frem
a 'Big‘Toa' viewpoint than frem a breader one when he spoke of cenducting
athletics on & nen-paid basis.

The peint he breught eut there was that the western cenference
is pretty 'eclean' as compared to, say, the southeastern and it can aveid
being asseciated with the se-called 'Pre' colleges any time it wishes‘
merely by refusing te play with then.

I agree _wfi.'lzh him that mest af the preblems can be handled en that

”

| gcm.ofal basis without reserting te a czar if the celleges want te handle them.

That is, the rules er 'laws' already exist in the separate schoels and
conferences and ceuld be enflorced by oxi-stiag machiery‘ if the celleges
really want te de it. Appointment of an int@rcagl.legi:to czar with the powers
of a Landis would net only tend te separate the athletics frem the celleges
mere than ever but weuld require & huge enfercement agency te pro_vent
cheating by these scheols er athletic departments that wanted te cheat.

I alse deubt very mueh if such a czar culé wipe out the gambling
evil, which I frankly think has been everemphasized lately., I believe that
the cleser the autherities are te the beys likely te be affected, the better
chance they have of findimg eut such things and preventing theme I doubt if
any celleges would give any ene man the unlimited pﬁror t hat baseball

gave Judge Landis. Feor iastance, new would yeu like te have Kansas barred




